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Ann Cole 

From: Tim Devlin 

Sent: Friday, December 10,20101:14 PM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Mary Anne Helton; Chuck Hill; Marshall Willis; Shannon Hudson 

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 18, December 14, 2010, Agenda Conference, Docket 
No. 100104-WU - Water Management Services, Inc. 

Approved. 


From: Shannon Hudson 

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 12:20 PM 

To: Tim Devlin 

Cc: Chuck Hill; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Jennifer 

Crawford; Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler; Tom Walden; Patti Daniel; Jay Williams; Paul Stallcup; Jennie 

Lingo 

Subject: Request for Oral l"1odification for Item No. 18, December 14, 2010, Agenda Conference, 

Docket No. 100104-WU - Water Management Services, Inc. 


Item 18 relates to a post-hearing file and suspend rate case for Water Management Services, 

Inc.. Staff requests approval to make an oral modification to the water rate schedule (Schedule No. 

4) on Page 116. The 10" Compound BFC charge of $3,049.77 is a scrivener's error and should be 

reflected as $3,163.57. This requested modification has no other effects on Staffs 

recommendation. The specific modification is in type and strike format as follows: 


Water Management Services, Inc. Schedule No.4 

Water Monthly Service Rates Docket No. 100104-WU 

Test Year Ended 12131/09 

Rates Commission Utility Staff 4-year 

Prior to Approved Requested Recomm. Rate 

Filing Interim Final Final Reduction 

Residential, gl2 and Muill-Famlll£ 

Base Facility Charge by Meter Size: 

518" x 314" $27.50 $30.20 $58.42 $27.50 $1.14 

3/4" $41.26 $45.31 $87.64 $41.26 $1.71 

1" $68.78 $75.52 $146.10 $68.78 $2.86 

1·112" $137.54 $151.04 $292.16 $137.54 $5.71 

2" $220.08 $241.67 $467.50 $220.08 $9.14 

3" Compound $412.64 $453.12 $876.53 $412.64 $17.14 

3" Turbine $481.42 $528.64 $1,022.64 $481.42 $20.00 

4" Compound $687.74 $755.20 $1,460.90 $687.74 $26.56 

4" Turbine $625.28 $906.24 $1,753.07 $825.28 $34.26 

6" Compound $1,375.46 $1,510.40 $2,921.76 $1,375.46 $57.13 

6" Turbine $1,719.33 $1,888.01 $3,652.21 $1,719.33 $71.41 

8" Compound $2,200.75 $2,440.47 $4,674.85 $2,200.75 $91.41 

8" Turbine $2,475.83 $2,718.72 $5,259.17 $2,475.83 $102.83 

$3,163.57 

10" Compound $3,163.57 $3,473.93 $6,720.08 $3,e049,'R,. '~, l"'; ~ ;$W3,l(l;]I' f~ . .-,: ! 
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10" Turbine 

12" Compound 

Residential 

Gallonage Charge 

o -8,000 Gallons 

8,001 - 15,000 Gallons 

over 15,000 Gallons 

General ~ervl!<!! lind Multl-Familll 

Gallonage Charge, per 1,000 Gallons 

3,000 Gallons 

5,000 Gallons 

10000 Gallons 

$3,988.85 

$5,914.50 

$3.27 

$4.08 

$4.91 

$4.65 

$37.31 

$43.85 

$61.82 

$4,380.17 $8,473.14 $3,988.85 $165.67 

$6,494.73 $12,563.62 $5,914.50 $245.65 

$3.60 $2.99 $3.27 $0.14 

$4.48 $2.99 $4.08 $0.17 

$5.39 $4.48 $4.91 $0.20 

$5.11 3.30 $4.65 $0.19 

TllRlcal Residential Bills §/8 x 3/4" Meter 

$40.99 $67.39 $37.31 

$48.18 $73.37 $43.85 

$67.93 $88.32 $61.82 

1211012010 
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